
 
Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  January 21, 2015  Page 1 of 4 
 

 
GRISWOLD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING   
APPROVED MINUTES  JANUARY 21, 2015  GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 

I. REGULAR MEETING (7:00 P.M.) 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Thomas Giard, Jr. called this regular meeting of the Griswold Economic Development Commission to 
order at 7:00 p.m. 

2. Roll Call 

Present:  Chairman  Thomas  Giard,  Jr.,  Paul  Lach,  Charlotte  Geer,  Town  Planner  Mario  J.  Tristany  and 
Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

Absent:  Christopher Goodenough, James Barney  

3. Determination of Quorum 

T. Giard stated that there was a quorum for this regular meeting of the Economic Development Commission. 

4. Approval of Minutes 

A. Approval of minutes of Regular Meeting of Approval of minutes of the December 17, 2014 

T. Giard asked for a motion to table these minutes to the next regular meeting in February.  
MOTION: P. Lach moved to table the minutes to the February 15, 2015 meeting. C. Geer seconded the motion. 
All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

5. Public Comment 

T. Giard asked if there was anyone in the audience who would like to make public comment.  

Steve  Becker  of  Pequot  Commercial was  representing  Change Wind  Corporation  for  Jim  Bardia  for  the  tax 
abatement  application.    He  explained  that  there  is  activity  in  commercial  real  estate.    He  stated  that  the 
proposed business park has approximately 170,000 square feet available for rent or for purchase at the former 
Wyre Wynd Site which will be a Business Condominium Park.  He explained that there are eleven (11) different 
buildings.  T. Giard stated that the property itself is not sub‐dividable. There was discussion of this matter. 

T. Giard asked for other public comment; hearing none he closed public comment. 

6. Matters Presented for Consideration 

A. Discussion and possible action on James Bardia Business Incentives Application 

T. Giard stated that the members received a copy of the tax abatement application tonight with the correction.  
M. Tristany explained that the actual tax incentive ordnance shows on Page 2 the applicant must no owe taxes 
and must remain current.  He stated that on page 3 was the year breakdown from year 1 to year 7 and that the 
10 percent assessed  value of  the property will  keep  current as  the assessed  value  increases;  the 10 percent 
value increases.  M. Tristany stated that on page 5 Section 208‐6 that the project must be a permitted use.  



 
Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  January 21, 2015  Page 2 of 4 
 

 



 
Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  January 21, 2015  Page 3 of 4 
 

He  read  the  uses  for  the  record.     He  stated  that  the  tax  agreement project  commences  in  five moths  and 
terminates in two years.   He stated that the site is $350,000.  There was discussion of this matter including that 
there were not tenants for the business condominium park as yet. 

M.  Tristany  stated  that  the  EDC  should  send  a  letter  of  support  to  the  BOS  and  then  there will  be  a  town 
meeting to vote on this application. 

First Selectman Kevin Skulczyck arrived at 7:10 pm. 

T. Giard  stated  that  this  is  the  first use of  this  tax  incentive program. He  stated  that  the  90 percent  that  is 
forgiven on the first year is at the bare bones value and that this value will increase in value as the property is 
successful; the tax rate drops down, but the value of the property increases by the third or fourth year creating a 
substantial tax revenue. There was discussion of this matter. 

K.  Skulczyck  stated  that  he  spoke  with  Jim  Bardia  and  that  most  of  the  paperwork  is  completed  for  the 
Corporation at the CDEC. K. Skulczyck stated that the state  is  interested  in this kind of  job creation. He stated 
that  there will be a branding celebration  to name  the  industrial complex and T. Giard stated  that  the state  is 
interested  in  the Change Wind part of  it. S. Becker stated  that  this site  is being heavily advertised. There was 
discussion of this matter including that this site has a Providence & Worcester railroad spur.  

T. Giard asked for a motion by the EDC to send a letter to the BOS. 
MOTION: P. Lach moved  that  the EDC send a  letter  in support  to  the BOS  recommending  the  tax abatement 
application as presented  for  the BOS  review and a possible setting of a public hearing. C. Geer seconded  the 
motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried.  

B. Discussion and update of the Town of Griswold Commercial Small Business Revolving Loan Fund  

T. Giard stated that is going well and he will make a presentation about the fund to the public for small business 
low interest local loans. He explained that there will be requests for proposals from banks that will the fund will 
be managed.  There was discussion of this matter including that there will be an amount of monies from town 
property sales for this fund.  

C. Discussion and update of STEAP grant downtown streetscape improvements 

K. Skulczyck stated  that  there was an announcement  for  the 2015 STEAP grant awards.   He stated  that Cathy 
Osten has been instrumental in helping us with this grant process and that we have met with President Mooney 
about why this grant  is needed to complete this project as well as the Bicentennial plans.   He stated that the 
head  aide  in  the  governor’s office has  review  the  STEAP  grant himself.   There was discussion of  this matter 
including changing a  lighting system that  is  less expensive and that DOT paving may  including a complete road 
reconstruction. 

T. Giard stated that the next EDC business conference looking at May or June and it was suggested to hold it at 
the Overlook.   C. Geer stated  that she will  find out when  the  tent will go up and suggested  that T. Giard call 
Bowman Geer.  He asked for suggestions for ideas for a presentation. M. Tristany suggested that Jim Bardia talk 
about Change Wind Corporation. T. Giard stated that there could be presentations on solar power as well: such 
as how your business can benefit from wind and solar power.   K. Skulczyck stated that the SEFIA Program can 
come  in  to  speak. P. Lach  stated  that  this  should be a  speaker  format  for all business  formats and a general 
Business overview. He asked the members to have some ideas for the February regular meeting for the May or 
June business conference. K. Skulczyck asked if C. Goodenough has the business cards from the attendees of the 
last business conference so that Lisa can create a mailing list 

S.  Becker  suggested  that  people want  to  hear  about  the  things  that  are  going  on  in Griswold  to  excite  the 
business and commercial brokers  to come  to Griswold.   He  stated  that you have  to  sell your  town  to attract 
people to Griswold to attract contractors, brokers, business developers. T. Giard stated that we don’t want to 
lose the interest of our local business community. K. Skulczyck suggested inviting all the local business again as 
well as the Chamber, SECTER, and other programs have help people develop businesses. P. Lach stated that we 
have a very diversified business group.  K. Skulczyck asked if the EDC would like him to have the State Treasurer 



 
Griswold Economic Development Commission 
Regular Meeting  January 21, 2015  Page 4 of 4 
 

and  the  Commissioner  of  the  CECD.  P.  Lach  stated  that  you  need  to  keep  track  of  your  audience  and  their 
interests. 

T. Giard stated that the EDC had discussed contracting with a realtor to handle town commercial properties. Do 
we want to put a recommendation forward to the BOS. C. Geer stated that a commercial realty deal with the 
commercial properties and any residential properties be handled by a residential realtor.   C. Geer stated  that 
she has a land‐locked property that she can do nothing with. M. Tristany stated that by law, the last piece that 
the  land‐locked parcel came out of; you have a  legal right to access over that  lot and to speak to an attorney 
about  it.    T.  Giard  asked  for  a motion  that  the  EDC  send  a  recommendation  endorsing  the  concept  of  a 
commercial realtor handle town commercial properties for economic development.  
MOTION: C. Geer made  the recommendation  to send a  letter of support  for  the concept of contracting  town 
properties with a commercial realtor to be determined by the BOS.   P. Lach seconded the motion. All were  in 
favor. The motion carried. 
 
T. Giard stated United Community and Family Services  is having a Groundbreaking at the PWC site at 226 East 
Main Street on February 12, 2015 at 10:30. He stated that  it has been a  long time that we have been securing 
grants and Brownfield’s clean up. He stated that the Town still continues to under fund a full‐time Town Planner 
position. There was discussion of this matter. 

He  stated  that  the Day Kimball home health  services have moved out of  the building on Ashland  Street.   K. 
Skulczyck stated that they are still operating the hospice care; but they will no longer lease the building after 90 
days. T. Giard stated that the town owns this building but suggested that we utilize that building by leasing to a 
business or a restaurant. There was discussion of this matter. 

T. Giard stated that the brochure with the waterfall is a better background. There was discussion of the ways to 
attract business with the brochure such as bulleted items. 

C. Geer  stated  that  the Overlook  has  taken  off  and  they  have missed  out  on weddings  because  they were 
booked. She was approached to use her home as a tavern and use for smaller venue.  M. Tristany stated that we 
discussed this about needing more acreage or a long term lease of the remaining land. T. Giard stated that she 
come before the EDC as an applicant for EDC support. There was discussion of this matter. 

7. Correspondence 

There was no correspondence. 

8. Adjournment 

T. Giard asked for a motion to adjourn. 
MOTION:  P. Lach moved to adjourn. C. Geer seconded the motion. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 
8:00 p.m. 
  Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
  Donna M. Szall 
  Recording Secretary 


